Elbridge Township Board Meeting, Tuesday, March 8, 2022	DRAFT MINUTES PAGE 1
Elbridge Township Board	
Regular Meeting	
Tuesday, March 8, 2022 Elbridge Township Hall 2266 E. Polk Road, Hart, MI 49420	
MINUTES	
Clerk called meeting to order at 6:30 pm. Members present: Supervisor Craig Herremans; Clerk Stephanie Van Sickle, Treasurer Vicki Koch, Trustee Lance Van Sickle, and Eric Herrygers. 2 audience members present	CALL TO ORDER ROLL CALL
Moved by Herremans, Second by Herrygers to approve the agenda as	AGENDA
amended. All Aves Carried	AGENDA APPROVED
Till 11965 Carried	AGENDARIIROVED
Moved by Herrygers, Second by L. Van Sickle to approve the February 8, 2022 minutes as presented. All Ayes Carried	MINUTES APPROVED
Moved by Koch, Second by L. Van Sickle to approve the bills as amended, Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; L. Van Sickle, yes; S. Van	ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
Sickle, yes and Herremans, yes. Carried	
TREASURER Balances as of 02/28/2022	BOARD REPORTS
General Fund \$105,839.77 Cemetery Fund \$42,181.80 Fire Fund \$33,188.45 Road Fund \$49,742.54	Treasurer Report
American Rescue Plan Act Fund: \$51,601.74 ZONING ADMINISTRATOR a few realtors calling asking about	Zoning Report
Marijuana, he states opted out and they hang up.	Zormig report
SUPERVISOR Nothing	Supervisor
CLERK Nothing	Clerk
Discussion on getting a bond for Road work. The cost of the Bonding Attorney is \$6,500 which they would collect out of the bond; we do not pay them directly. Moved by Herrygers, Second by Koch to approve continuing with Bond for Road projects up to 10 years with \$500,000. All Ayes Carried	OLD BUSINESS Bond
Opening of Budget Hearing at 6:45 pm Open for public comment Closing of Budget Hearing at 6:47 pm Moved by Herremans, Second by Herrygers to approve the 2022- 2023	2022 – 2023 BUDGET HEARING
Budget. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; L. Van Sickle, yes; S. Van Sickle, yes and Herremans, yes. Carried	Budget approval
Moved by S. Van Sickle, Second by Herremans to set the 2022 – 2023 meeting dates as attached. All Ayes Carried	NEW BUSINESS Meeting Dates
Moved by S. Van Sickle, Second by Koch to set the 2022 – 2023 depositories as attached. All Ayes Carried	Depositories

Moved by Herremans, Second by Koch to appoint Herremans to the fire		Fire Board Member
board until 2026.	All Ayes Carried	
Moved by Koch, Second by Herrygers to approved 2022 Brine supplier as Great Lakes Chloride with Oceana Road Commission applying the brine. Cost to be approximately \$20,760 for one application. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; L. Van Sickle, yes; S. Van Sickle, yes and Herremans, yes. Carried		Brine
Moved by Koch, Second by Herremans price of \$167 each.	to purchase 4 election bags for a All Ayes Carried	Election Bags
None		COORESPONDENCE
Public Comments: Paul Erickson, County	y Commission gave a brief update on	PUBLIC COMMENT
the county doings.		ADJOURNED
Andrew Wright questioned the ARPA fur	nds.	
The meeting was adjourned at 7:20 pm		Minutes prepared by
		Minutes prepared by Stephanie Van Sickle,
Stephanie Van Sickle, Township Clerk	Date	Clerk
Craig Herremans, Township Supervisor	Date	